Md. Siful Islam

Frontend Developer | Bootstrap expert

42/1, Dariapara, Mirjajangal, Sylhet, Bangladesh. (+880) 171-9576666 sifulsmm@gmail.com www.sifulislam.com

Skype: prince.siful



OBJECTIVE

A Front-End developer from Sylhet, Bangladesh. I love coding. I am on this profession from last four years. I have experience with developing website using HTML, CSS, Jquery, PHP with MySQL. I am also expert with Bootstrap and Materialize framework, Have experience with Less and Sass/Scss. For maintaining version control i use Github and Bitbucket.

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, jQuery, Javascript, Bootstrap, php, MySQI, Wordpress, Less, Sass, Scss.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Upwork, US - Freelance frontend developer

November 2013 - present

- Worked as a freelance frontend developer for 2 years with various clients & organizations.
- Have 100% job success

XooTheme, frontend developer

January 2017 - July 2017

- Responsive design
- PSD to HTML
- Customer Support
- Create HTML and CSS plugin

Themeforest, Exclusive Author and Front end developer

March 2015 - Present

- Submit Template on Themeforest
- Check Customer Support
- Create new template
- Check trends

DeviserWeb, Sylhet- frontend developer

January 2015 - February 2016

- Create w3 validator code.
- Responsive design
- Check customer support on themeforest and solve the problem.
- PSD to HTML
- Pixel perfect coding.

EDUCATION

Sylhet International University , Sylhet- *BSc in Computer Science and Engineering*January 2014 - Present

Graduating in Computer Science And Engineering. Till now obtained a CGPA of 3.20 out of 4:00.

Madan Mohan College , Sylhet- Diploma in Computer Science and Engineering January 2008 - December 2013

Diploma in Computer Science And Engineering. CGPA of 3.51 out of 4:00.

INTERESTS

New Technologies, Public Speaking, Listening Music, Coffee, Watching Movie, Making free plugin, coding

WORK EXAMPLE

Checkout some of my premium works:

- https://themeforest.net/item/material-cvresume/12374628
- https://demo.xoothemes.com/preview/businessx-free-bootstrap-bus iness-website-template/
- http://charitus-html.xoothemes.com/
- https://themeforest.net/item/seo-digital-marketing-template/185627
 64
- http://shopx-html.xoothemes.com/
- https://themeforest.net/item/epro-multipurpose-ecommerce-templat e-with-rtl-version/15259204

WEB ACTIVITY